## The Giddings News

July 14, 1950

## Lorenz-Krakosky Rites Read

Miss Leona Lorenz, daughter of Mrs. Theresia Lorenz, and Milton Krakosky, son of Martin Krakosky, were united in marriage in the Bethany Lutheran Church at Greenscreek on Sunday, June 25.

creek on Sunday, June 25.

The Rev. P. C. Eifert performed the double-ring ceremony.

The church was decorated with arrangements of seasonal flowers,

August C. Lange provided the traditional wedding music.

The bride, given in marriage by her brother Ervin Lorenz, wore a gown of white bridal satin and marquisette styled with a fitted bodice and scallopped around the waistline, small buttons down the back, a marquisette yoke edged with chantilly lace and long sleeves which came to points over her wrists. The full length veil was held by a crown of orange blossoms. She carried a bouquet of white carnations,

Mrs. Harry Hempel, sister of the bridegroom, attended the bride as matron of honor. She wore a gown of yellow organdy and carried red carnations.

Bridesmaids were Magdeline Symmank, Gladys Kubsch, and Bernice Lorenz. Their gowns were of nile green, orchid, and aqua blue, respectively. All carried red carnations.

Charles Krakosky was best man. Groomsmen were Ewald Lorenz, Royce Krakosky, and Lawrence Richter. Ushers were Anton Lorenz and Clarence Tschatschula.

The bride's mother wore a navy blue dress with a white carnation corsage.

A reception followed the ceremony at the home of the bride's mother, where a barbecue dinner was served.

Miss Hermine Vogel, cousin of the bride, presided at the bride's book. Mrs. Clarence Tschatschula served the wedding cake.

The couple is making their home in Houston, where the bridegroom is employed.